

Blue Ridge Ski and Outing Club Minutes

Meeting Date- Monday, June 13th, 2022

Attendees- Winston, Rachel, Terry, Lauren, Brandon, Dennis, David, Patsy, Fran, Tonya, Ian.

Fran (President) Meeting was called to order. Discussing credit cards, Tonya requested to turn her's in, since she does not have any use anymore. Request to give a credit card to Brandon

**Flags for ski poles David will look into ordering later in the year.

Question if we can get an application on Website and submit for customer's convenience.

Patsy (Secretary) Minutes- Tonya moved to approve and Terry second. Board made a motion to approve minutes- Motion made and approved.

Winston- (Treasurer) Budget as of June 13 -2022 *accepted as presented*. David made motion and Patsy second all favored.

- Checking \$21,639.69 Savings \$2,067.04 Total Bank Account- \$20,598.71
- Lotski- Total \$0
- \$0.00 Lotski Inflows- Total \$0.00 Lotski Outflows- \$0.00

Credit Card possessions

| | |
|---------------------------|---------------|
| David -9509 | \$0.00 |
| David -0769 (Local Trips) | \$0.00 |
| David -0469 (Long Trips) | \$0.00 |
| Dennis -2432 | \$0.00 |
| Ian- 1319 (Outings) | \$0.00 |
| Brandon- 0879 (Outings) | \$0.00 |
| <u>Winston- 6330</u> | <u>\$0.00</u> |
| Total | \$0.00 |

SML party starts at 12:00 helper's be there at 11:30. Buy charcoal from the budget. Purchase drinks, beers, seltzers, soft drinks, and water beverages. A request for around \$450.00 to be used for SML party to make the above purchases. Winston made a motion Terry second motion was approved. Pick up Plates, cups, and napkins.

*****Mitch needs to turn in internet payment to Winston so Internet payment can be added to the budget line.*****

**April 1st renewals do not have to renew again in October!! Membership is good till October 1, 2023.*

David- (Local and LD Trip Leader)

Trip to Heavenly - Harrah's Resort

- February 4-11 2023-
- 29 members sign-up
- Harrah's is full...any new members signing up will stay at Harvey's (across the street)

The trip is full, however added several hotels at a different resort Harvey's (across Street)

East side long distant trip

Stowe- Maine March 3-7, 2023-Will bring more details in August.

- (Potential) Depends on Epic or Ikon pass for the resort we are staying in for out west trip.
-

Gatlinburg October 7-10, 2022

- 15 People going
- 3 Floor /couch spots are still open
- No one on the waiting list

Timberline Trip January 20-23 2023 (booked 3 slope side homes)

- All spots taken
- Except for pillow spots
- 3-houses
- **Table drawing for Timberline house/party house to make this fair!!! October

Camping Trip

- Camping- March 21-25, 2023 (one family on the waiting list)
- Camping- May 9-14, 2023 (Drawing for large and small sites)
- Camping- August 15-20, 2023 (Will attempt to book camping)
- Camping- September 19-24, 2023 (Will attempt to book)
- Fall camping trip- Unable to book!

Terry- (Vice President)- Present

Ian/Brandon- (Outings)- Hanging Rock trip canceled due to weather, will book a later date.

Brandon June 26th Sunday golf outing at Beaver Hills 1:00 golfers and helpers be there at 1:00 -Tee time 1:30.

Looking at another Golfing event in August or September.

Discussion for lotski to be presented at Golf Tournament.

Discussion to do a 50/50 fundraiser half goes to the club and half to a lucky member. Money will not go to Lotski. Motion made by David and Rachel second, all approved.
David make motion to spend \$20 Terry second all in favor.

Saturday, July 16th @ 11:00 put from KFC to Sports Complex Kayak trip went well, Ian wants to plan a hiking or Kayak trip, meetup at Ian's for tacos bring on drinks, club drinks while they last. Motion for \$50 to \$60 motion made Ian and past. Will have a 50/50.

Discussion for a potential Biking outing and meet at Shindig, buy pizza and members can buy their own drinks

Discussion to keep on the alert for random emails listing a hike during Saturdays or Sundays.

Discussion for bowling event to happen maybe in the month of October or November.

Tonya- (Director-at-Large) Potential Camping trip for self-contained for a long weekend this Fall at Tonya's place. Something to consider. NO Water, Power, Septic- Self-contained.

Rachel- (Newsletter) - -No update will send out Newsletter 2 weeks in advance. Discussion concerning the rules and regulations about the Golf Tournament.

Dennis- (PR Director) Has been putting advertisements in the Martinsville Bulletin. Daily Grind racks for business cards, Will take business cards or brochures to place on racks for advertisement. Looking to get Brochures together and keep in mind of the young groups to be enticing.

Marti- (Website) - Absent- Will ask her about designing an online application for members and new members on our BRSOC web page.

Lauryn- (Membership) Update membership - Total of 123 members total as of June 13th. Help with the golf tournament.

Old Business- Motion was made by Dennis Reeves-PR requesting to join a Social-Network site (**Meet-up**) on a 6-month trial basis for \$69.26. Email discussions went back and forth with safety concerns, the price difference from Winston's concerns of \$82+ with the overall cost \$250 per year. Several board members were unfamiliar with the social network site (Meet-Up) as well. Dennis made a decision to pay for our club's membership for Meet-up \$69 on a trial basis, so the board can become more familiar with the social network until then.

**Will re-visit in August to continue.

Tonya mentioned since there is not a Fall camping trip Tonya will open her place self-contained- No water and sewer in September or October.

New Business- TGIF - August 19th. Dennis raised questions about setting up a booth with BRSOC material to advertise and club sponsor \$40 to buy tickets and sell them. Tickets were original \$7.00 and the club will sell for \$5.00. Motion made and approved!

Motion for Golf Tournament

- Brandon made a motion needing votes for June 26th Beaver Creek Golf Outing. The details are as follows:
- Brandon Sink has made a motion to spend \$100.00 to purchase "Goodie Bags for Golf Outing Participants" and PRIZES for the winning team, longest drive, and closest to the pin on selected holes. Bags will have BALL MARKERS, TEES, and a few Golf Balls.
- The results went as follows... with the 12 members of the board we have an approval from
- Terry Davidson
- Rachel Parks
- David Moore
- Patsy Moore
- Dennis Reeves
- Tonya Judd
- Marti Phillips
- Brandon Sink
- This is a total of 8 approval votes...which means we have a majority!!

Lake party do lotski twice since there is no money in lotski- Concern to get lotski started, the discussion was not favorable.

Next meeting - Monday, July 11th @ Chopstix